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From: Nick Robinson

To: Jason Sullivan; Lynn Richardson;

cc: Lee Bowman;

Subject: Woodland Grove Lane Plat

Date: Tuesday, September 13, 2011 9:20:33 AM
Attachments: 2011-09-08 Woodland Grove Plat 4 FINAL.pdf

Dear Jason and Lynn,

This is to request that the Woodland Grove Lane plat be put on the
Commissioners' Agenda for their September 19, 2011 meeting for the
purpose of revising the approval granted at their meeting on September

6, 2011 so as to approve the plat with the following additions. Each of
these additions was discussed during the review process but the final

plat that was before the Commissioners on September 6, 2011 had not yet
incorporated the changes.

Just to be sure that we have an approval of the plat showing the
changes, we request that the Commissioners reconsider the vote and we
request that they approve the attached revised version at their
September 19, 2011 meeting. The changes are as follows:

1. This version shows the remaining Woods Charter School parcel as

one tract rather than having the roadway divide it into two parcels.

The School Board for The Woods Charter School unanimously approved this
change.

2. Since there is only one tract shown and a right of way, you
suggested that we remove the word "Subdivision™ from the title block,
which we have done.

3. Also, the viewshed buffer along Andrews Store Road has been
changed to show 100 feet as required by the Commissioner approval.

Please let us know the time when this matter may be addressed by the
Commissioners on the 9/19/11 meeting agenda.

Thanks,
Nick Robinson

Nicolas P. Robinson
Bradshaw& Robinson, LLP
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